# Dr Surpreet Sahai

**Assistant Professor** 

Department of Commerce

Email: <a href="mailto:surpreetsahai@gmail.com">surpreetsahai@gmail.com</a>

### **Curriculum Vitae**



### **About Me**

I have completed my Higher Education in Commerce from University of Lucknow and was awarded Doctorate in Philosophy in the year 2008 .I have a rich experience in teaching undegraduate classes for more than a decade in Management, Banking, Business law, Indian Economics, Labour Law, Insurance, Auditing and Cost Accounting.

In my constant endeavour for betterment in teaching I adopt participatory and innovative teaching learning methodologies using the latest teaching techniques and have designed various e-content and organised seminars.

I have attended various professional and research methodology workshops and have also contributed towards Research work through my publications in peer reviewed journals, alongwith chapter publications and paper presentations in various National and International seminars and conferences.

#### **Research Interests**

Banking

**Indian Economy** 

Finance

Environmental issues

### **Teaching Interests**

Currency, Banking & Exchange

**Business Regulatory Framework** 

Indian Economic Structure

Insurance law

Auditing Principles & practices

**Cost Accounting** 

Labour welfare laws

**Business Finance** 

## **Academic Qualifications**

M.Com (Pure Commerce), University of Lucknow, 2005

Phd. in Commerce, University of Lucknow, 2008

B.Ed , Indira Gandhi National Open University, 2010

PGDM, Indira Gandhi National University, 2011

# **Positions Held**

- 2009-10 till date: Assistant Professor, Dept of Commerce, Avadh Girls' Degree College
- ❖ 2008-09: Lecturer, Mahila Vidyalaya PG College, Lucknow
- ❖ 2005-06 to 2007-08:Lecturer, Vidyant Hindu P. G College, Lucknow
- ❖ Academic Counsellor (Part-time) for B. Com Programme at IGNOU

### **Publications**

Chapter publication in the edited book titled "Anthropogeographie: Contemporary Issues, Problems and Sustainable Development"

Title of the chapter: Sustainable Agriculture: A Challenge in the era of climate change

ISBN No. 978-93-91979-21-8

Publisher: Ashish Books, New Delhi

Year: 2022

Chapter Publication in the Edited book titled "Roadmap to Internal security in India: Challenges & Dilemmas".

Title of chapter: Changing Security Paradigm in India: With special reference to

Women amidst Covid-19 Pandemic

ISBN No:978-93-83930-75-5

Publisher: G.B Book Publishers

Year:2022

Chapter publication in the Edited book titled "Covidonomics and India: Economy During Covid-19"

Title of the Chapter: E- mobility in India: A way forward post Covid-19

ISBN No: 978-93-83930-97-5

Publisher: HSRA Publication

Year: 2022

❖ Research paper published in "International Journal of Creative Research Thoughts", Volume 8 Issue 7, July

Title of the paper: An In-depth study of the Indian Telecom Industry: Its market size, consumer trends and opportunities

ISSN No: 2320-2882

Impact factor: 7.97

Year: July 2020

Chapter publication in the Edited book titled "Socio economic repercussions of Covid-19 Pandemic"

Title of the chapter: Socio-economic impact of Covid-19 Pandemic on the global

economy- With special reference to Migrant workers in India.

ISBN No: 978-93-87294-40-0

Publisher: Victorious Publications (India)

Year: July 2020

Chapter publication in the Edited book titled "Demonetisation in India: A Researcher Perspective"

Title of the chapter: Demonetisation and digital boom in India: Trends and Challenges

ISBN No: 978-93-8823-7024

Publisher: Excel India Publishers

Year: 2018-19

❖ Research paper published in "UPUEA Economic Journal", IIT Roorkee Uttarakhand, Volume 11 Conference No. 11

Title of the paper: Global Economic Situation: Challenges and Prospects for the

**Indian Economy** 

ISSN No. 0975-2382

Year: October 2015

### E- Content

Created E-Contents on the Topics-Business Finance, Capital Market, Capitalisation, Capital Structure, Employees State Insurance Act

Link: Higher Education (upsdc.gov.in)

Site: UP Higher Education Digital Library, U-tube Channel of the Avadh Girls' Degree College

### Conference/Seminars/Talks

- ❖ Organised and presented paper in National Webinar on "Covid-19: Its Impact and Challenges for the Indian Economy" on 29<sup>th</sup> May 2020, organised by Department of Commerce, Avadh Girls' Degree College, Lucknow.
- ❖ Attended National Webinar on "National Education Policy 2020: Strategies for Implementation" on 5<sup>th</sup> September 2020, organised by Avadh Girls' Degree College, Lucknow.
- ❖ Attended International Symposium on Innovations, Design Thinking and Scientific Research in Humanities and Social Sciences, organised by Avadh Girls' Degree College and Professors Without Borders on 16th August 2019 at Avadh Girls' Degree College, Lucknow
- ❖ Paper presentation in the International conference on "Global environment and Human existence: Changes & Challenges" on 7<sup>th</sup> & 8<sup>th</sup> September 2019 organised by Navyug Kanya Mahavidyalaya, Lucknow
- ❖ Paper presentation in the International Conference on "Vision: 2022: A New India" on 27<sup>th</sup> & 28<sup>th</sup> January, 2018 organised by Faculty of Commerce, University of Lucknow, Lucknow.
- ❖ Paper presentation in Two days National Seminar on "Changing Dimensions of Natural Resources and Sustainable Development" on 29<sup>th</sup> & 30<sup>th</sup> March 2018 organized by Avadh Girls' P.G College, Lucknow
- ❖ Paper presentation in National Seminar on "Higher Education in India: Vision 2030 with special reference to sustainable development goals" on 28<sup>th</sup> January, 2017 organized by Maharaja Bijli Pasi Government P.G College, Lucknow
- ❖ Paper presentation in National Seminar on "M- Commerce: Strategic perspectives & Concerns in Emerging Cashless Economies" on 16<sup>th</sup> & 17<sup>th</sup> September, 2017 organized by Department of Commerce, Avadh Girls' Degree College, Lucknow.
- ❖ Paper presentation in National seminar on "Urban development in India with special reference to smart city", organized by A.P Sen Memorial Girls' Degree College on 7<sup>th</sup> November,2017
- ❖ Paper presentation in National seminar on "Relevance of Aurobindo Ghosh in the Present times", organized by A.P Sen Memorial Girls' College, Lucknow on 18<sup>th</sup> November 2017.
- ❖ Paper presentation in National Seminar on "Union Budget 2016-17: Major Challenges before the Finance Minister", organized by Vidhyant Hindu P.G College on 10<sup>th</sup> February 2016.

- ❖ Paper presentation in All India Commerce Conference on "Start up India: Opportunities & Challenges", organized by Department of Commerce, University of Lucknow on 11-13<sup>th</sup> November, 2016
- ❖ Participated in "Seminar on GST" organized by Avadh Girls' Degree College in association with ICA Edu Skills Pvt. Ltd on 9<sup>th</sup> August 2017.
- Participated in Seminar of Government of India on "Samajik Vigyan Shikshan Me Manak Shabdawali Ka Prayog" organized at Avadh Girls' Degree College, Lucknow on 30<sup>th</sup> January 2016.
- ❖ Paper presentation in National seminar on "Urbanization and Smart City in the light of Inclusive Development", held at Jai Shankar Prasad Sabhagar, Lucknow on 7<sup>th</sup> November, 2015
- ❖ Participated in All India Accounting Conference and International Seminar on "Accounting Education and Research" organised by Department of Commerce, University of Lucknow, Lucknow on 8-9<sup>th</sup> November 2014.
- ❖ Participated in National Seminar on "Violence Against Women: Role of Academia, Media and Social Activists in creating awareness" organised by Avadh Girls' Degree College on 8-9<sup>th</sup> December 2014.
- ❖ Paper presentational in National Seminar on "Contemporary Entrepreneurship: Issues & Challenges", organised by Department of Commerce & Management, National P.G College, Lucknow on 5<sup>th</sup> & 6<sup>th</sup> April 2014.
- ❖ Paper presentational in National Seminar on "FDI in Retail Sector in India: Myth & Reality" organised by Department of Applied Economics, Faculty of Commerce, University of Lucknow on 20& 21<sup>st</sup> t April 2013.
- ❖ Paper presentation in National Seminar on "Marketing of Services in Rural India", organised by National P.G.College, Lucknow on 16<sup>th</sup> April, 2011.
- ❖ Paper presentation in National Conference on "Gandhi and Universal Welfare" organised by B.S.N.V P.G College, University of Lucknow, Lucknow on 13<sup>th</sup> March, 2011
- ❖ Paper presentation in National Conference on "Indian Renaissance in Raja Ram Mohan Roy's Era: A synthesis with the current trends" organized by B.S.N.V.P.G College, Lucknow on 5<sup>th</sup> March 2011.
- ❖ Paper presentation in National Conference on "Socio-Economic Inequality and exclusion with Special reference to India" organised by B.S.N.V.P.G College, Lucknow on 25<sup>th</sup> & 26<sup>th</sup> February 2011.

- ❖ Participated in Swami Shukhdevanand International Seminar on "Impact of Globalization on Managerial Skill" organised by Department of Commerce & Research Studies,Swami Sukhdevanand P G College, Shahjahanpur on 27<sup>th</sup> February 2011.
- ❖ Paper presentation in National Seminar on "Contemporary Educational System and National Integration" organised by B.S.N.V.P.G College, Lucknow on 28<sup>th</sup> March 2010.
- ❖ Paper presentation and organized Seminar on "Expectations and Perceptions of Service quality in Public and Private Sector Banks", organised by Department of Commerce, Avadh Girls' Degree College, Lucknow on 9<sup>th</sup> March 2010
- ❖ Paper presentation in National Seminar on "The Global Recession and its impact on India", organised by JNPG College, Lucknow on 24<sup>th</sup> & 25<sup>th</sup> February 2010.
- ❖ Paper presentation in National Seminar on "Emerging Dimensions of Marketing in India", organised by Vidhyant Hindu P.G College, Lucknow on 10<sup>th</sup> April 2009
- ❖ Participated in National Seminar on "Relationship Mangement" organised by Mahila Vidyalaya P.G. College, Lucknow on 17<sup>th</sup> January 2009.
- ❖ Member of the Registration Committee of the National Seminar on "Violence Against Women: Role of Academia, Media and Social activists in creating awareness" organised on 8<sup>th</sup> & 9<sup>th</sup> December, 2014.
- ❖ Co- chaired Technical session 2 in the National Seminar on "M-Commerce: Strategic Perspectives and Concerns in Emerging Cashless Economies" organised on 16<sup>th</sup> & 17<sup>th</sup> September 2017.
- ❖ Moderator in Technical Session 4 of the National Seminar on "Roadmap to Internal Security in India" organised on 14<sup>th</sup> &15<sup>th</sup> May 2022.

## Workshops/FDP'S

- Attended two days workshop, organised by IQAC Avadh Girls' Degree College on "Vivekananda and Human Excellence" on 29th and 30th November 2013 at Avadh Girls' Degree College, Lucknow
- ❖ Participated in the NAAC Awareness Programme on 7<sup>th</sup> February ,2019 organized by IQAC, University of Lucknow, Lucknow

- ❖ Attended Two Days workshop on "Strategies for the Effective Research" organised by Department of Commerce, Avadh Girls' Degree College on 12<sup>th</sup> and 13<sup>th</sup> May 2019 at Avadh Girls' Degree College, Lucknow.
- ❖ Attended Professional Development Program on "Changing Faces of Social Sciences: Use of Suitable Pedagogical Methodology and Tools" on 24<sup>th</sup> June 2019, organised by Amity Business School at Amity University Lucknow.
- ❖ Attended International Seminar/ Workshop on Pedagogy of the Twenty First Century: Innovative Teaching Methods organised by Avadh Girls' Degree College and Professors without Borders on 14<sup>th</sup> August 2019 at Avadh Girls' Degree College, Lucknow.
- Attended Workshop on "Concept, principles and identification of slow and advanced learners", organised by Department of Geography, IT College, Lucknow on 25<sup>th</sup> September 2019
- ❖ Attended one day workshop on "Women Entrepreneurship: Skill Development and Financing Procedures" organized by Department of Economics & Commerce and IQAC, Avadh Girls' Degree College, Lucknow" on 26<sup>th</sup> September 2019
- Successfully completed International level 3 day online workshop on "Latest trends in Commerce", organized by Department of Commerce and Research centre, Sarah Tucker College, Tamil Nadu, South India on 14<sup>th</sup> May 2020

### Administration

- Session 2012-13: Co- Dean of Students
- ❖ Session 2013-14 to 2015-16: Programme Officer NSS
- Session 2015-16: Co- Advisor of the Debating Club
- Session 2014-15 to 2016-17: Member of the Women Cell
- Session 2016-17: Co- Advisor of Debating Club
- ❖ Session 2017-18: Advisor of Photography & Graphic Designing Club
- ❖ Session 2018-19: Co-Dean of Studies & Co-Advisor of Sports Club
- ❖ Session 2019-20: Co- Dean of Studies, Advisor of Music Club & Member of Women Cell, Teaching Staff Representative of the Managing Committee
- Session 2020-21: Co- Dean of Studies, Advisor of Music Club, Member of Women Cell, Member of Internal Committee
- Session 2021-22: Co- Dean of Studies, Member of Internal Committee & Advisor of Music Club

- Session 2022-23: Member of Institutional Development Cell, Website Committee, LU/ Internal Exam Committee, Sports Club & Government Programmes Committee
- ❖ Panel member of the B. Com Admission interview selection committee till
  2021
- ❖ Chief Invigilator in Lucknow University Examination since 2009-10 and member of Proctorial board of L.U Examination.